MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS March 7, 2024

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held its regularly scheduled meeting on March 7, 2024. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 North LaSalle Street, 10th Floor, Room 1003-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:45 p.m.

PRESENT: Gabriel Dziekiewicz, Vice-Chair
Ciere Boatright, Secretary, Commissioner of the Department of Planning & Development
Suellen Burns
Jonathan Fair
Tiara Hughes
Adam Rubin
Richard Tolliver

ABSENT: Ernest Wong, Chairman Alicia Ponce

ALSO PRESENT:

Dijana Cuvalo, Architect IV, Department of Planning and Development Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A video recording of this meeting is on file at the Historic Preservation Division offices of the Department of Planning and Development and is part of the public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Wong called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

Regular Meeting of February 8, 2024

Motioned by Boatright, seconded by Tolliver. Approved unanimously (6-0).

2. Final Landmark Recommendation

JOHN B. MURPHY MEMORIAL 50 East Erie Street

WARD 42

Suellen Burns joined the meeting, then recused herself, and left the meeting.

Matt Crawford presented the report. Resolution to adopt the final landmark recommendation for the John B. Murphy Memorial.

Motioned by Hughes, seconded by Fair. Approved 6-0 with one Commission member recusing herself.

3. Report from the Department of Planning and Development

HYDE PARK UNION CHURCH 5600 South Woodlawn Avenue

Suellen Burns re-joined the meeting.

Commissioner Boatright stated that the Department of Planning and Development did not have a formal report for Hyde Park Union Church, but recommended approval of the proposed designation. Vote to take the next step in the designation process for Hyde Park Union Church to request consent from the property owners.

Motioned by Boatright, seconded by Burns. Approved unanimously (7-0).

4. Preliminary Landmark Recommendation

RAMOVA THEATER 3508-3518 South Halsted Street

WARD 11

Matt Crawford presented the report. Resolution to adopt the Preliminary Landmark Recommendation for the Ramova Theater.

Motioned by Rubin, seconded by Tolliver. Approved unanimously (7-0).

5. Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund - Application

UKRAINIAN VILLAGE DISTRICT EXTENSION WARD 36 2238 West Rice Street and 835 North Oakley Boulevard / St. Nicholas Ukrainian Catholic Cathedral

Daniel Klaiber presented the report. Resolution to approve a Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund grant for 2238 West Rice Street and 835 North Oakley Boulevard / St. Nicholas Ukrainian Catholic Cathedral.

Motioned by Burns, seconded by Fair. Approved unanimously (7-0).

6. Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund - Application

(FORMER) MID-CITY TRUST AND SAVINGS BANK BUILDING WARD 34 801 West Madison Street and 2 South Halsted Street

Daniel Klaiber presented the report. Resolution to approve a Citywide Adopt-a-Landmark Fund grant for the (Former) Mid-City Trust and Savings Bank Building.

Motioned by Burns, seconded by Rubin. Approved unanimously (7-0).

7. Permit Review Committee Reports

WARD 5

Report on Projects Reviewed at the February 8, 2024, Permit Review Committee Meeting

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of February 8, 2024 (see attached).

Report on Permit Decisions by the Commission Staff for the Month of February 2024

Tyler Taylor presented the staff report for the month of February 2024 (see attached).

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:53 p.m.

Motioned by Tolliver, seconded by Hughes. Approved unanimously (7-0).

· Ciere Boatright, Secretary

MEETING MINUTES

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on February 8, 2024, at 2:30 p.m. The meeting was held in City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., Room 1103

- Present: Gabriel Dziekiewicz, Chair Jonathan Fair Alicia Ponce Adam Rubin
- Staff: Dijana Cuvalo Emily Barton Tyler Taylor Joyce Ramos

The following project was reviewed by the PRC:

1. 215 N. Clinton

The Chicago North-Western Railway Powerhouse

34th Ward

Proposed installation of one new 12'-8" tall by 23" wide non-illuminated vinyl banner sign on the west elevation using existing mounting brackets.

Action: Approved unanimously (4-0) with the following conditions:

- 1. As proposed, the banner shall re-use the existing mounting brackets;
- 2. If the sign is removed in the future, the holes in the masonry left from removal of the mounting brackets shall be patched with materials matching the surrounding surface in color, texture and general appearance. Any staining or ghosting shall be gently cleaned;
- 3. Should any of the other existing banner signs be replaced in the future this may be reviewed at staff level with the above conditions, provided there is no change to the size of the sign and existing brackets; and,
- 4. The sign applied to the second-story windows above the entrance shall be removed.

Report to the Co	mmission on (Chicago Landm	arks						
February, 2024 Report to the Co	mmission on	Chicago Landr	narks						
Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
1/25/2024		2024-0162	1060 W. Addison	101042659	Wrigley Field	44	Interior	Interior: SPR 2019 CBC: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING STORAGE SPACE AND OFFICE CLOSET TO BE CONVERTED INTO SENSORY ROOM IN WRIGLEY FIELD BUILDING AS PER PLANS. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/1/24. Interior work only.	
1/18/2024		2024-0163	2420 N. Geneva	101040978	Mid-North District	43	Interior	Interior: DEMOLITION OF NON STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN PREPARATION FOR NEW WORK UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. EXISTING R-2 OCCUPANCY, NO CHANGE IN OCCUPANCY. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/1/24. No work to the exterior façade and windows with this approval.	
1/2/2024	1/17/2024	2024-0164	3708 N. Springfield	101031034	Villa District	30	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: THE WORK INCLUDES THE INTERIOR REMODELING OF AN EXISTING 2-STORY WOOD FRAME, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NO CHANGE IN ZONING. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/1/24: As proposed, new windows to be Ultimate Wood by Marvin.	
11/2/2023	1/31/2024	2024-0165	2955 W. Logan	101034954	Logan Square Boulevards District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SPR - 2019 CBC - INTERIOR RENOVATION OF EXISTING 2-STORY (2) DWELLING UNIT MASONRY BUILDING WITH BASEMENT. NEW REAR OPEN WOOD DECK NEW MASONRY GARAGE W/ ROOFTOP DECK (OCCUPANCY CLASS R-5, CONSTRUCTION TYPE IIIA). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/1/24: As proposed, new windows to be wood or clad wood. New entrance door to have smooth finish. No other work to front elevation or roofline with this permit.	
2/2/2024		2024-0166	1936 S. Michigan	B200006606	Second Presbyterian Church	3	Interior	Interior: Interior exploratory work at south elevation oriel window (3nd floor) to assess condition issues. No exterior work with this permit.	
1/24/2024		2024-0167	10606 S. Langley	B200006840	Pullman	9	Interior	Interior: drywall patching. No exterior work or window replacement.	
2/2/2024		2024-0168	175 N. State	101043241	Chicago Theater	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: monthly maintenance	
1/26/2024		2024-0169	219 E. Lake Shore	B200006893	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Miscellaneous	Misc: relocate gas lines and patch fireplace flues - interior	
1/26/2024		2024-0170	2430 N. Orchard	B200006912	Arlington-Deming District	43	Exterior	Exterior: Tuckpointing at all elevations.Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture/finish, and general appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	
2/5/2024		2024-0171	724 S. Dearborn	B200004982	Printing House Row District	4	Interior	Interior: Replace laminate floors, paint walls, Change bathroom fixtures, remove floating walls.	
2/1/2024		2024-0172	2019 N. Oak Park	101043224	Mars Candy Factory	29	Miscellaneous	Electrical: ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY. Interior electrical work only with this permit.	
2/5/2024		2024-0173	600 E. Grand	101043130	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical	Mechanical: Installation of New Cylinder on One(1) 2500LB Capacity, 2-Floor, 125FPM, Passenger Elevator(FH14), pursuant to the scope of work submitted.(EV014141). Interior mechanical work only with this approval.	

	Total: 126		
ate	Date		
	2/1/2024		
	2/1/2024		
	2/1/2024		
	2/1/2024		
	2/2/2024		
	2/2/2024		
	2/2/2024		
	2/5/2024		
	2/5/2024		
	2/5/2024		
	2/5/2024		
	2/5/2024		

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/5/2024		2024-0174	2244 W. Iowa	101042678	Ukrainian Village District Extension II	36	Mechanical	Mechanical: Installation of One(1) 1000LB Capacity, 4-Floor, 40FPM, Residential Elevator, pursuant to the scope of work plans submitted. Interior mechanical work only with this approval.	
2/5/2024		2024-0175	10408 S. Maryland	B200007556	Pullman District	9	Exterior	Exterior: IN-KIND REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS IN EXISTING OPENINGS. REPLACEMENT WINDOWS: 16; REPLACEMENT SKYLIGHTS: 0; REPLACEMENT DOORS: 0. AFFECTS: 0 RESIDENTIAL UNIT(S), 3 NON- RESIDENTIAL UNIT(S), 1 INTERIOR COMMON AREAS, LOCATION: FRONT FACADE, WINDOW REPLACEMENT. The wood clad double hung windows details as submitted by email to Historic Preservation staff on 1/9/24 is approved. As proposed, the brick mold will be custom to match the historic scroll work profile. No front doors to be replaced with this approval.	
2/6/2024		2024-0176	600 W. Chicago	101043542	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog Hous	27	Miscellaneous	Misc: monthly maintenance	
2/6/2024		2024-0177	209 S. Lasalle	101043543	Rookery Building	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: monthly maintenance	
1/22/2024		2024-0178	433 W. Van Buren	101042469	Old Chicago Main Post Office Building	28	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE JANUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only, no exterior work with this approval.	
1/22/2024		2024-0179	141 W. Jackson	101042468	Chicago Board of Trade Building	34	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE JANUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only, no exterior work with this approval.	
1/22/2024		2024-0180	210 S. Canal	101042467	Union Station	34	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE JANUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only, no exterior work with this approval.	
2/7/2024		2024-0181	20 N. Wacker	101043654	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: monthly maintenance	
2/7/2024		2024-0182	1310 N. Ritchie	101043450	Astor Street District	43	Miscellaneous	Misc: interior electrical switch relocation	
2/7/2024		2024-0183	4720 N. Racine	101041964	Uptown Square District	46	Miscellaneous	Misc: rewire apartment electrical	
2/7/2024		2024-0184	5550 N. Kenmore	101043730	Bryn Mawr Apartment Hotel	48	Miscellaneous	Misc: upgrade elevator door operator	
2/7/2024		2024-0185	1062 W. Bryn Mawr	101043737`	Belle Shore Apartment Hotel	48	Miscellaneous	Misc: upgrade elevator door operator	
1/22/2024	2/1/2024	2024-0186	658 W. Belden	101040259	Mid-North District	43	Sign	Sign: AWNING WITH TEXT ON SOUTH ELEVATION; 240 SQ/FT; 80 SQ/FT OF TEXT. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibit dated 2/7/24: Existing awning frame to be re-used. Letters and logos on vertical valence of awning only.	
1/22/2024	2/1/2024	2024-0187	658 W. Belden	101040261	Mid-North District	43	Sign	Sign: AWNING WITH TEXT ON SOUTH/WEST ELEVATION;144 SQ/FT; 76 SQ/FT OF TEXT. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/7/24: Existing awning frame to be re-used. Letters and logos on vertical valence of awning only.	
12/11/2023	1/23/2024	2024-0188	1242 N. Hoyne	101039780	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: 2019 CBRC SELF-CERT. DECONVERT EXISTING 3DU TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE.NEW REAR FRAME ADDITION WITH PARTIAL NEW FOUNDATION (VA CONSTRUCTION).NEW REAR STEEL DECK.INTERIOR REMODELING FOR EXISTING 2 STORY (3 STORY FOR ZONING PURPOSES) BRICK BUILDING WITH BASEMENT (IIIA CONSTRUCTION)INCLUDING MEP WORK AS PER PLANS Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/7/24. As proposed, the existing	

windows and door on front elevation are to

remain.

ate	Date			
	2/5/2024			
	2/5/2024			
	2/6/2024			
	2/6/2024			
	2/6/2024			
	2/6/2024			
	2/6/2024			
	2/7/2024			
	2/7/2024			
	2/7/2024			
	2/7/2024			
	2/7/2024			
	2/7/2024			

2/7/2024

2/7/2024

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/8/2024		2024-0189	1279 N. Milwaukee	101043810	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Mechanical	Mechanical: Modernization Of One (1) 2000(2800)lb.cap, 4-Stop, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator #1. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV004517. Interior mechanical work for elevator only with this approval.	
2/8/2024		2024-0190	500 S. Dearborn	101043787	Printing House Row District	4	Miscellaneous	Misc: repair elevator water damage	
2/8/2024		2024-0191	101 S. Michigan	101043772	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: modernize service elevator	
2/8/2024		2024-0192	225 N. Elizabeth	101041151	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign	Sign: ONE (1) SET OF LED ILLUMINATED LETTERS READING "THE ELIZABETH" MOUNTED TO THE WEST ELEVATION OF CANOPY FACING ELIZABETH STREET	
2/5/2024	2/8/2024	2024-0193	1514 N. Milwaukee	101039197	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign	Sign: INSTALL ONE (1) SET OF LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS ON EAST ELEVATION WALL. ATTACHMENTS WILL NOT DAMAGE MASONRY, ANCHORAGE TO PLACED AT MORTAR JOINTS ONLY per stamped HP exhibits da ted 2/8/24.	
2/6/2024		2024-0194	656 W. Belden	101043335	Mid-North District	43	Miscellaneous	Electrical: REPLACING PIPES AND SWITCHES, RUSTING BOXES/WATER DAMAGE, REPLACING 7 DICONECT SWITCHES CABINETS. Interior electrical work only, no exterior work with this approval.	
2/5/2024	2/8/2024	2024-0195	1514 N. Milwaukee	101039211	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign	Sign: INSTALL ONE (1) SET OF LED ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS ON SOUTH ELEVATION WALL. ATTACHMENTS WILL NOT DAMAGE MASONRY, ANCHORAGE TO PLACED AT MORTAR JOINTS ONLY per stamped HP exhibits dated 2/8/24.	
2/8/2024		2024-0196	1514 N. Milwaukee	101039212	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign	Sign: INSTALL ONE (1) NON-ILLUMINATED DOUBLE FACE BLADE SIGN ON SOUTH ELEVATION WALL. ATTACHMENTS WILL NOT DAMAGE MASONRY, ANCHORAGE TO PLACED AT MORTAR JOINTS ONLY per stamped HP exhibits dated 2/8/24.	
1/26/2024		2024-0197	4949 S. Woodlawn	101042065	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF-CERT 2019 CBRC: REVISION TO PERMIT NUMBER 101009331 TO REVISE MEP APPROACH DUE TO CONDITIONS UNCOVERED DURING DEMOLITION. ALL REVISIONS ARE INTERIOR. (OCCUPANCY GROUP R- 5, TYPE VA CONSTRUCTION). Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/9/24: As proposed, no work to facades and no alterations to the existing windows on the front and side elevations. No rooftop penetration required for interior elevator.	
12/6/2023	1/29/2024	2024-0198	2522 W. Logan	101031224	Logan Square Boulevards District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: 2019 CBRC: ALTERATIONS THROUGHOUT EXISTING 2-STORY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. WORK TO INCLUDE PARTIAL REMOVAL OF SECOND STORY AND NEW CONSTRUCTION OF A SECOND STORY DORMERS AND ROOF DECK AS PER PLANS. (EXISTING/PROPOSED OCCUPANCY:R-5; EXISTING/PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION:V-A) Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/9/24. As shown on the details, the proposed new windows will be clad wood double hung windows. New fiber cement siding to have a 4" lap exposure and smooth finish.	12/07/23
1/25/2024		2024-0199	5000 S. Woodlawn	101042595	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interior	SPR 2019 CBRC: REVISION TO PERMIT #100960678 FOR RELOCATION OF PLUMBING METER IN AN EXISTING 3-STORY 7-UNIT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AS PER PLANS. (OCCUPANCY GROUP R-2; TYPE 3A CONSTRUCTION). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/13/24: Rooftop access enclosure to be clad in smooth-	
								face fiber cement siding.	

ate	Date	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/8/2024	
	2/9/2024	
/23	2/9/2024	
	2/13/2024	

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/13/2024		2024-0200	600 W. Chicago	B200006962	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog Hous ≏	27	Interior	Interior: 1 INTERIOR COMMON AREAS, ENTRANCE/EXIT GATE OF AMAZON GO STORE. New entry gates, new kiosk, and relocation of existing bag holders. No exterior work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0201	37 S. Wabash	B200007214	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical	Mech: gas piping extension/reconfiguration. No work to Monroe or Wabash facades.	
2/13/2024		2024-0202	4531 S. Greenwood	B200007218	North Kenwood District	4	Exterior	Exterior: replace flat roof	
1/31/2024		2024-0203	1836 N. Lincoln Park	B200007289	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior	Exterior: fence along north property line. Fence not to extend past front facade.	
2/13/2024		2024-0204	428 W. Webster	B200007768	Mid-North District	43	Exterior	Exterior: replacement of rear glass doors. No window/door replacement on front elevation.	
2/13/2024		2024-0205	404 W. Harrison	101040215	Old Chicago Main Post Office Building	28	Mechanical	Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT**PARTIAL 5TH FLOOR FIRE ALARM RENOVATION. ADDING NEW SPEAKER/VISUAL AND VISUAL DEVICES TO EXISTING FIRE AND VOICE EVACUATION SYSTEM. No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0206	3611 W. Cermak	101043538	Jackson Storage & Van Co. Warehouse	22	Mechanical	Electrical: CORRECT ELECTRICAL VIOLATIONS FOR 1ST FLOOR, ONLY no exterior work.	
1/29/2024		2024-0207	862 W. Newport	101039640	Newport Avenue District	44	Mechanical	Mech: SC 2019 CBRC: INSTALL NEW FURNACE AND DUCTWORK FOR 1ST FLOOR UNIT INCLUDING 1ST FLOOR AND BASEMENT. No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0208	1 N. State	101043326	Jewelers Row District	34	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE PERMIT No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0209	410 N. Michigan	101043238	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL SERVICE FEBRUARY 522-2028-6000 No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0210	400 N. Michigan	101043237	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL SERVICE FEBRUARY 522-2028-6000 No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0211	220 E. Chicago	101043507	Old Chicago Water Tower District	2	Mechanical	Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR FEBRUARY 2024 No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0212	350 E. Cermak	101043508	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical	Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR FEBRUARY 2024 No other work.	
2/13/2024		2024-0213	350 E. Cermak	101043509	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical	Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR FEBRUARY 2024 No other work.	
1/22/2024	2/14/2024	2024-0214	1009 W. Armitage	101023612	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign	Sign: ILLUMINATED WALL SIGN; NORTH ELEVATION; 21 SQ/FT Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawing dated 2/14/24. Raceway to be painted to match the building. All attachment penetrations to occur in the masonry joints only.	
2/14/2024		2024-0215	24 W. Washington	101043494	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: av cabling	
10/16/2023	2/13/2024	2024-0216	225 W. Randolph	101033518	Illinois Bell Building	42	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: DDS 2019 CBRC. ALTERATION OF 2 BASEMENT LEVELS AND INTERIOR/EXTERIOR LANDMARK SCOPE ON GROUND LEVEL IN EXISTING LANDMARKED 33 STORY OFFICE BUILDING. NEW RESTAURANT ON GROUND FLOOR WITH BATHROOMS. CONVERSION OF ROOFTOP MECHANICAL FLOOR TO AMENITY FLOOR ON LEVEL 31, INVOLVING NEW ENCLOSURE SYSTEM/VRF SYSTEM. ADDITION OF ROOFTOP ENCLOSURE AND AMENITY DECK ON LEVEL 32 FOR SECOND FLOOR OF AMENITY USE AT TOP OF BUILDING. NEW PARTITIONS, CEILINGS, FINISHES, MEP, AND STRUCTURAL WORK THROUGHOUT per stamped HP plans dated 2/14/24. Any partitions in lobby to be freestanding and not mechanically attached to the floor.	
2/14/2024		2024-0217	1424 N. Hoyne	101043645	Wicker Park District	1	Miscellaneous	Misc: electrical	

te	Date			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/13/2024			
	2/14/2024			

2/14/2024 2/14/2024

2/14/2024

Page 4 of 11

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC
1/3/2024	2/1/2024	2024-0218	2151 W. Potomac	101041046	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF CERT 2019 CRBC; INTERIOR REMODEL OF EXISTING 3-STORY, MASONRY, 3-UNIT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING WITH BASEMENT (TYPE IIIA CONSTRUCTION; OCCUPANCY R-5). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/16/24: No work to front elevation or roofline. No window or door replacement at front and side elevations with this permit.	
1/4/2024	2/15/2024	2024-0219	2769 N. Milwaukee	B200005519	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Exterior	Exterior: masonry repairs to front façade, terra cotta repairs, lintel replacements. No terra cotta replacement permitted with this approval. Any new terra cotta patching material to match the existing units in finish color, and profile. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture/finish, and general appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	
2/12/2024		2024-0220	3810 N. Alta Vista	B200008132	Alta Vista Terrace District	44	Exterior	Exterior: replacement of two front non-historic windows with new double-hung. Existing historic brickmoulds to remain.	
2/16/2024		2024-0221	2032 N. Halsted	101039596	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Sign	Sign: INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED BUSINESS IDENTIFICATION CHANNEL LETTER SIGN TO STATE "CREDIT UNION 1". 14'-0"L X 2'-4"H	
1/25/2024	2/7/2024	2024-0222	215 N. Clinton	101040595	Chicago & North Western Railway Pow	34	Sign	Sign: COOKIES - WALL SIGN - 2'-2"H X 5'-8"W (12 SQFT). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/16/24: All electrical boxes and conduit to be concealed. Sign to be attached to storefront on top of entrance header only. Un-permitted sign with white letters reading "cookies" at second floor windows to be removed with this approval.	
2/5/2024		2024-0223	2054 N. Humboldt	101040118	Logan Square Boulevards District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF CERT 2019 CBRC: ALTERATIONS TO THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL. INTERIOR WORK TO INCLUDE RECONFIGURATION OF KITCHEN AND BATHROOM INCLUDING DEMO OF EXISTING KITCHEN AND BATH WITH MODIFICATIONS TO ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING SYSTEMS. EXTERIOR WORK TO INCLUDEREPLACEMENT OF EXISTING DECK BOARDS OVER EXISTING STRUCTURE AND NEW DECK STAIRS, BUILT-IN PLANTER BOXES AND RAILINGS. NO ADDED SPACE per stamped HP drawings dated 2/16/24. No work to front façade.	
2/20/2024		2024-0224	325 N. LaSalle	101044469	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: INSTALLATION OF LOW VOLTAGE CCTV,BA,ACCESS suite 650 interior only	
2/20/2024		2024-0225	1514 N. Milwaukee	101044453	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Interior	Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE CIRCUIT INSTALLATION TO PROVIDE POWER FOR SPEAKERS AND DATA. No other work.	
10/13/2023	2/6/2024	2024-0226	935 W. Randolph	101030012	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign	Sign: INSTALL ONE (1) LED ILLUMINTED DOUBLE FACE PROJECTING BLADE SIGN ON NORTH ELEVATION BUILDING WALL. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/20/24: White letters to be illuminated, no	

Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/20/24: White letters to be illuminated, no illumination of red background permitted. Attachments to be made at mortar joints only. All electrical boxes and conduit to be concealed. 2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/16/2024

2/20/2024

2/20/2024

2/20/2024

Page 5 of 11

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
10/13/2023	2/6/2024	2024-0227	935 W. Randolph	101030014	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Sign	Sign: INSTALL ONE (1) LED ILLUMINTED DOUBLE FACE PROJECTING BLADE SIGN ON EAST ELEVATION BUILDING WALL. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/20/24: White letters to be illuminated, no illumination of red background permitted. Attachments to be made at mortar joints only. All electrical boxes and conduit to be concealed.	
2/16/2024		2024-0228	1514 N. Milwaukee	101044391	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous	Electrical: INSTALL EAS PEDESTALS AT EACH OF 3 ENTRANCES FOR 2ND AMENDMENT. Interial electrical installation work only.	
2/20/2024		2024-0229	3144 S. Dr Martin Luth	101043705	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	4	Miscellaneous	Electrical: INSTALL 200 A CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL. Interior electrical work only with this approval.	
2/21/2024		2024-0230	325 N. Lasalle	101044688	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: interior data cabling	
2/21/2024		2024-0231	600 W. Chicago	101044687	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog Hous	27	Miscellaneous	Misc: decommission elevator	
2/21/2024		2024-0232	1530 N. Milwaukee	101044668	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous	Misc: replace elevator hoist ropes	
2/21/2024		2024-0233	2032 N. Clybourn	101044674	Ludlow Typographic Company Building	2	Miscellaneous	Misc: new elevator install	
2/21/2024		2024-0234	1601 N. Milwaukee	101044695	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Miscellaneous	Misc: Furnish And Install New Hole-less Cylinders On One (1) 4000lb.cap, 3-Floors, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator #2. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted, EV00454	
2/21/2024		2024-0235	600 N. Wabash	101044693	Medinah Temple	42	Miscellaneous	Misc: 2017 Fireman's Service Upgrade Mandate On Two (2) Hydraulic Elevators; Pasenger #CENTER 6500lb.cap, 4-Floors. Freight #DOCK 8000lb.cap, 4-Floors. Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. 138454	
2/6/2024		2024-0236	630 N. Michigan	101042105	Woman's Athletic Club	42	Interior	Interior: SELF CERT 2019 CBRC: INTERIOR DEMOLITION TO EXISTING GROUND FLOOR RETAIL SPACE. WORK TO INCLUDE SELECTIVE DEMOLITION OF EXISTING VAULT AND SURROUNDING CONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE ACCESS FOR EXISTING VAULT REMOVAL. STRUCTURAL PEER REVIEW. (II-B CONSTRUCTION, M-MERCANTILE USE) Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/21/24. No exterior work with this approval.	
2/21/2024		2024-0237	330 N. Wabash	101044656	IBM Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE DATA WORK no other work.	2/7/201
1/25/2024	2/20/2024	2024-0238	215 N. Clinton	101040596	Chicago & North Western Railway Pow	34	Sign	Sign: COOKIES - PROJECTING SIGN - 12'-4"H X 2'- O" PROJECTION (25 SQFT). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 2/21/24 with Permit Review Committee conditions of approval: 1. As proposed, the banner shall re-use the existing mounting brackets. 2. If the sign is removed in the future, the holes in the masonry left from removal of the mounting	

ate	Date		
	2/20/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		
	2/21/2024		

7/2019 2/21/2024

the masonry left from removal of the mounting brackets shall be patched with materials matching the surrounding surface in color, texture and general appearance. Any staining or

3. The sign applied to the second-story windows above the entrance shall be removed.

ghosting shall be gently cleaned.

2/21/2024

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/7/2024		2024-0239	2104 N. Fremont	101041917	Fremont Row House District	43	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and interior: SPR 2019 CBRC: REVISION TO AN EXISTING PERMIT 100958135 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO THE EXISTING 2-STORY ADDITION AND DETACHED TWO CAR GARAGE PER PLANS. (OCCUPANCY R-5, CONSTRUCTION TYPE IIIA). Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/22/24: As proposed, the rear addition approved under #100958135 will be no higher or wider than the main house. No work to the front façade with the exception of cornice repairs.	
2/21/2024		2024-0240	6106 N. Kenmore	B200008451	Perkins-Nordine House	48	Demolition: Garage	Demolition: Garage: WRECK & REMOVE DETACHED 1 STORY RESIDENTIAL FRAME GARAGE ONLY. No work to main house. New replacement garage to be permitted separately.	
12/18/2023	2/8/2024	2024-0241	1022 N. Winchester	101040483	East Village District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: 2019 SC. INTERIOR ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING 3 D.U. INCLUDING MEP WORK, AS PER PLANS. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/23/24. No new skylights or other changes to roofline forward of the existing dormer. No window replacement or other work to the front elevation with this permit.	
1/24/2024	2/20/2024	2024-0242	217 N. Sangamon	101036424	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	New Construction	New Construction: DDS 2019 CBC: FULL BUILDING PERMIT FOR AN 11 STORY OFFICE BUILDING WITH GROUND FL OOR RETAIL AND 65 VEHICLE PARKING SPACES. PRIOR PERMIT 100994220 ISSUED FOR DEEP FOUNDATIONS, BELOW GRADE CONSTRUCTION, ERS, UNDERGROUND MEP AND PARTIAL SUPERSTRUCTURE THROUGH LEVEL 5 per stamped HP plans dated 2/23/24. Any change in scope notify emily.barton@cityofchicago.org	
1/7/2024	2/20/2024	2024-0243	2020 W. Thomas	B200005651	Ukrainian Village District	2	Exterior	Exterior: N KIND REPLACEMENT OF FRONT PORCH AND COLUMNS, NO WORK TO ROOF. REPAIR ONLY per drawings dated 2/16/24.	
2/23/2024		2024-0244	4600 S. MLK	B200008165	Mt. Pisgah Missionary Baptist Church C	4	Exterior	Exterior: replacement of 2 lintels on side elevation. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture/finish, and general appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile.	
2/23/2024		2024-0245	4021 S. State	B200008176	Roberts Temple Church of God in Chris + Building	3	Exterior	Exterior: tuckpointing on front elevation. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, color, texture/finish, and general appearance.	
2/23/2024		2024-0246	3150 N. Sheffield	B200002995	(Former) Belmont-Sheffield Trust & Sav	44	Exterior	Exterior: rooftop deck repairs. No change in footprint of existing rooftop deck. Any new railings to be no taller than existing.	
1/29/2024	2/23/2024	2024-0247	5850 S. Woodlawn	B200006988	Rockefeller Memorial Chapel	4	Exterior	Exterior: TUCKPOINTING AND UNIT MASONRY REPAIR / REPLACEMENT: 35000 SQ. FT., LINTEL QTY. 0, MAX. LENGTH 0. PARAPET REBUILDING: 1040 SQ. FT. LOCATION: EXTERIOR FAÇADE per drawings dated 6/31/23. Any removed masonry to be salvaged and reinstalled when possible. Any new masonry to match historic in size, profile, color, texture/finish, and general appearance. New mortar to match historic in color, texture, strength/type, and profile. All work to match existing. Any change in scope notify emily.barton@cityofchicago.org.	

ate	Date			
	2/22/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			
	2/23/2024			

Date Rev/dCorrect/dRev #AddressPermit#Landmark/DistrictWardWorkConditions of Approval2/33/20242024-0248633 S. PiymouthB200008738Printing Roue Rev Ristri4PeriorPeriorPerior2/23/20242024-024924 E. Washington101044969Marchal Field and Conserve Vailling34MechanicalUnder State Approval2/23/20242/22/20242/22/20202/24-02503101 S. AberdeenB200007027Menchal Field and Conserve Vailling11ExercisExercisExercisConditions of Paperoval1/29/20242/26/20242/22-02253101 S. AberdeenB200007027Mencharve of the No/Cress building11ExercisExer		
List SchultList Schult <td>d</td> <td>PR</td>	d	PR
Interfact Control Control Contro Control Control	nry to be salvag Any new maso texture/finish, a rtar to match	onry
a justifiedbit of a bit is interfacebit is interfacebit is interfacebit is interfacebit is interfaceselect rebuiling with with with the provider is an explosible. Any mer macming with model is any mer macming with the provider is an explosible. Any mer macming	ANCE FOR MAR	₹СН
2/27/2024 2024-0252 633 S. Plymouth Environment Printing House Row District 4 Environmental Dr. grinding ori but not to damage surrounding to d	the where kisting. Any ged and reinstall onry to match finish, and gener natch historic in	led ral
2/20/20242024-0253315 N. Dearborn101044991Marina City42MiscellaneousMisc: change or contractor1/22/20242/15/20242024-0253315 N. Dearborn101038933Motor Row District3SignSignSign: INTERNALLY LED LT DOUB PROIECTED SIGN ON LAXE TELLY1/22/20242/15/20242024-02542300 S. Michigan101038933Motor Row District3SignSign: MERNALLY LED LT DOUB PROIECTED SIGN ON LAXE TELLY2/27/20242024-02551012 W. Randolph101045084Fulton-Randolph Market District27MiscellaneousMisc: EMERGENCY SPEAR-ACMENT ACHEN CANE STACKUT CHANNEL LETTER2/27/20242024-02561357 N. Elston101030248Morton Salt Warehouse Complex27SignSign: SACKUT CHANNEL LETTER ACHEN CANNEL LETTER2/28/20242024-02573101 S. AberdeenEnvironmentMonastary of the Holy Cross Building11Environmental Rectur Channel Internal Channel Channel Internal Channel Channel Internal Channel	ng Highrise	. &
1/20/20242/15/20242/215/20242/215/20242/215/20242/2024-02542/300 S. Michigan1/01038933Motor Row District3SignSignSignPROJECTED SiGn ON EASTPROJECTED SiGn ON EAST <t< td=""><td>ling masonry uni</td><td></td></t<>	ling masonry uni	
Cycly ColorCycly ColorCalor S. MunnightCalor S. MunnightCalor S. MunnightCalor S. MunnightPROJECTED SignSignSign: Sign: Si		
LineLi	VATION. Approv ped exhibits dat to be attached to ndividual letters nly. All electrical	ted o
Z/27/20242024-02573101 S. AberdeenEnvironmentMonastary of the Holy Cross Building11EnvironmentalEnvironmental: Dry grinding on taken not to damage surroundin No chemical cleaning or sandbla2/28/20242024-0258230 N. Michigan101045162Carbide & Carbon Building42MechanicalMechanicalMechanical: Installation Of Door Optiguard On One (1) 2500L+cor2/27/20242024-02591039 S. Claremont101044082Claremont Cottages28MiscellaneousElectrical: 2004 UPGRADE TO SII HOME. Electrical upgrade only, to	E CT/METER D IN THE BACK FOR THE ROTI	1P
2/27/20242024-0259230 N. Michigan101045162Carbide & Carbon Building42MechanicalMechanical: Installation Of Door Optiguard On One (1) 2500lb.ca Stops, 23-Floors, Gearless Tracti Elevator #1. Pursuant To The Sco Submitted. EV004209. Interior in for elevator only with this permit2/27/20242024-02591039 S. Claremont101044082Claremont Cottages28MiscellaneousElectrical: 200A UPGRADE TO SII HOME. Electrical upgrade only, in	SIGN per stamp	ped
2/20/2024 2024 0250 250 N. Withingthin 101045102 0 42 Optiguard On One (1) 2500lb.ca Stops, 23-Floors, Gearless Tracti Elevator #1. Pursuant To The Scc Submitted. EV004209. Interior in for elevator only with this permit 2/27/2024 2024-0259 1039 S. Claremont 101044082 Claremont Cottages 28 Miscellaneous Electrical: 200A UPGRADE TO SIL HOME. Electrical upgrade only, it	ling masonry uni	
HOME. Electrical upgrade only, in the second s	cap, 500 FPM, 25 ction Passenger cope Of Work mechanical wor	5-
1/3/2024 2/13/2024 2024-0260 3352 S. Calumet 101027123 Calumet National Bank Building 4 Interior Interior: SC 2019 CBRC: INTERIO OF A 3-STORY SINGLE FAMILY DI BASEMENT AND ROOF DECK DU DAMAGE. (OCC. GRP. R-5; CONS Approved per Historic Preservat drawings dated 2/28/24: Interio work to the exterior or roofline. guardrails visible above the para permit.	DWELLING WITH UE TO WATER IST. TYPE IIIA). ation stamped ior work only, no e. No decks or	H A 10

PRC Date

Date

2/23/2024

2/23/2024	
2/26/2024	
2/26/2024	
2/26/2024	
2/26/2024	
2/26/2024	
2/27/2024	
2/27/2024	
2/27/2024	
2/28/2024	
2/28/2024	
2/28/2024	

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/28/2024		2024-0261	1132 W. Fulton Marke	101045183	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Mechanical	Mechanical: Complete Modernization Of One (1) 2100lb.cap, 3-stop, 110 FPM, Hydraulic Passenger Elevator. All Work To Be DOne As Per Scope Of Work And In Accordance To Current City Of Chicago Elevator Codes Pursuant To The Scope Of Work Submitted. EV018012. Interior elevator work only, no exterior work with this approval.	
2/27/2024		2024-0262	50 W. Washington	101045101	Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous	Electrical: CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT - BOND ROOM #1005 - 131-09595-16 - LOW VOLTAGE PERMIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INSTALLATION. Interior low-voltage work only with this approval.	
2/27/2024		2024-0263	50 W. Washington	101045104	Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous	Electrical: CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY - 332-48740-07 - LOW VOLTAGE PERMIT FOR LOW VOLTAGE BURGLAR ALARM INSTALLATION. Interior low-voltage work only with this approval.	
2/13/2024		2024-0264	2155 W. North	101043861	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF-CERT 2019 CBRC: REHAB EXISTING 3 STORY 4 D.U. BUILDING WITH BASEMENT & 1ST FLOOR OFFICE SPACE, REAR DECK WITH STAIR AT 2ND/3RD STORY, 6' HIGH 9' BY 3' MASONRY TRASH ENCLOSURE AS PER stamped HP plans dated 2/28/24. New masonry to match historic in size, color, texture/finish, and general appearance. Windows to be aluminum- clad wood 1/1 double hung windows.	
2/13/2024		2024-0265	5940 N. Sheridan	101042917	Colvin House	48	Interior	Exterior and Interior: THE PERMIT IS ONLY FOR A CHANGE OF USE. THE PRESENT B, OFFICE, OCCUPANCY SHALL BE CHANGED TO MULIT-USE. IT WILL BECOME BOTH B, OFFICE, AND BANQUET HALL, A-3. THERE ARE NO ADDITIONS. Approved per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/28/24: Change of use only, no change to any portion of the exterior roofline, garage, or landscape with this permit.	
12/6/2023	2/14/2024	2024-0266	209 E. Lake Shore	101038935	East Lake Shore Drive District	2	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF-CERT 2019 CBRC: ALTERATIONS TO AN EXISTING RESIDENTIAL UNIT GE ON THE 6TH FLOOR IN AN EXISTING HIGH RISE MULTI-UNIT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AS PER PLANS. WORK TO INCLUDE DEMOLITION, NEW PARTITIONS, REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS WITHIN SAME OPENING, INFILL OF ONE WINDOW, LIGHTING, FINISHES, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL. NO STRUCTURAL WORK. NO CHANGE IN USE. (CONSTRUCTION TYPE: 1A; OCCUPANCY: R-2 RESIDENTIAL) Per the Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 2/29/24. No exterior work to the façade with this approval.	
2/13/2024		2024-0267	500 W. Belden	101041445	Mid-North District	43	Exterior	Exterior: REMOVE & REPLACE EXIST. PORCHES. No change in height or footprint from existing.	
2/15/2024		2024-0268	10757 S. Champlain	101032708	Pullman	9	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SELF-CERT 2019 CBRC: INTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. NO NEW AREA IS BEING ADDED, NO CHANGE IN CONSTRUCTION TYPE, NO CHANGE IN EXITING OR OCCUPANCY.ALTERATIONS CONSIST OF INTERIOR REMODELING, INCLUDING NEW ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, AND PLUMBING SYSTEMS per stamped HP plans dated 2/29/24. No work to cornice with this permit.	
2/27/2024		2024-0269	330 N. Wabash	101042485	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous	Fire Alarm: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT*****MAGLOCK/FIRE PERMIT REQUIRED 18594 COALFIRE SUITE 1430 INSTALLING 3 INTERIOR CAMERAS AND 3 CARD READERS IN THE OFFICE SPACE. Inteior security/fire alarm ststem work only, no exterior work with this approval.	

ate	Date		
	2/28/2024		
	2/28/2024		
	2/28/2024		
	2/28/2024		
	2/28/2024		
	2/29/2024		
	2/27/2024		

2/29/2024

2/29/2024

Page 9 of 11

Date Rcv'd	Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date
2/23/2024		2024-0270	433 W. Van Buren	101044909	Old Chicago Main Post Office Building	28	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE FEBRUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only with this approval.	
2/23/2024		2024-0271	141 W. Jackson	101044907	Chicago Board of Trade Building	34	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE FEBRUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only with this approval.	
2/23/2024		2024-0272	210 S. Canal	101044905	Union Station	34	Miscellaneous	Electrical: GENERAL MAINTENANCE FEBRUARY 2024. Interior electrical work only with this approval.	
2/16/2024		2024-0273	732 W. Randolph	101041853	Fulton-Randolph Market District	27	Interior	Interior: SELF-CERT 2019. INTERIOR BUILDOUT FOR OFFICE ON THE 8TH FLOOR LOCATED AT 732 W RANDOLPH ST, A 9-STORY BUILDING. SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, AND MEP. NO STRUCTURAL TO BE PERFORMED per stamped HP plans dated 2/29/24. No exterior work or window replacement.	
10/13/2023	2/15/2024	2024-0274	2329 S. Michigan	101033254	Motor Row District	3	Exterior and Interior	Exterior and Interior: SPR 2019 CBC: INTERIOR ALTERATIONS, REMODEL EXISTING AREA AS PER PLANS. EXISTING BUILDING USE OFFICE/STORAGE. NEW BUILDING USE GENERAL RESTAURANT. EXISTING INTERIOR GARAGE AT 1ST FLOOR PER PLANS Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/29/24. Existing windows to remain and be repaired and painted only. Any new masonry units required shall match the historic in size, shape, profile, color, texture and finish. Please reach out to Historic Preservation staff to review masonry samples for review and approval prior to order and installation at Joyce.Ramos2@cityofchicago.org.	
1/31/2024	2/15/2024	2024-0275	1454 S. Michigan	101040375	Motor Row District	3	Interior	Interior: [SELF-CERT] 2019 CBRC: COMMERCIAL INTERIOR ALTERATION OF A FIRST FLOOR TENANT SPACE IN AN EXISTING 2-STORY BUILDING. ENTIRE BUILDING HAS AN OCCUPANCY TYPE OF B-BUSINESS AND IS EXISTING TO REMAIN. SCOPE IS LIMITED TO INTERIOR WORK ONLY. NO CHANGE TO EXTERIOR FACADE. Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/29/24. No exterior work or alterations to the existing storefronts with this approval. No film shall be applied to the storefront glazing. Glazing to remain clear and unobstructed.	
2/29/2024		2024-0276	400 N. Michigan	101045175	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE MARCH 2024 522-2028-6000	
2/29/2024		2024-0277	410 N. Michigan	101045176	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE MARCH 2024 522-2028-6000	
2/29/2024		2024-0278	2040 W. Haddon	101044988	Ukrainian Village District	1	Mechanical	Electrical: **ELECTRICAL ONLY PERMIT**INSTALL NEW 400AMP SERVICE,RELOCATE NEW SERVICE,RECONNECTEXISTING FEEDERS AND GARAGE. No other work.	
2/29/2024		2024-0279	30 W. Monroe	101045062	Majestic Building	34	Mechanical	Electrical: **FIRE ALARM PERMIT****FIRE ALARM PERMIT**SECURITY SYSTEM WORK- MAGLOCK PERMITTING (NELSON WORLDWIDE ACCESS CONTROL)(CUSO240221A) No other work.	
2/29/2024		2024-0280	30 W. Monroe	101043624	Majestic Building	34	Mechanical	Electrical: REQUIRED ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE PERMIT No other work.	
2/29/2024		2024-0281	633 S. Plymouth	101043615	Printing House Row District	4	Mechanical	Electrical: REPLACE PANEL WITH NEW 100A PANEL. INSTALL SURGE PROTECTOR. No other work.	
2/29/2024		2024-0282	85 E. Wacker	101043417	London Guarantee Building	42	Mechanical	Electrical: TEMPORARY 125KW GENERATOR No other work	

)ata	Dete	
)ate	Date 2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	
	2/29/2024	

Page 10 of 11

Date Rcv'd Correct'd	Rev #	Address	Permit#	Landmark/District	Ward	Work	Conditions of Approval	PRC Date	Date
2/29/2024	2024-0283	220 E. Chicago	101045019	Old Chicago Water Tower District	2	Mechanical	Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR MARCH 2024		2/29/2024
2/29/2024	2024-0284	350 E. Cermak	101045021	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical	Electrical: MAINTENANCE FOR MARCH 2024 no other work.		2/29/2024
2/29/2024	2024-0285	350 E. Cermak	101045022	R.R. Donnelley Plant	3	Mechanical	Electrical: LOW VOLTAGE CABLING FOR MARCH 2024		2/29/2024
1/19/2024	2024-0286	325 N. LaSalle	101042359	Reid Murdoch	42	Interior	Interior: SELF-CERT 2019 CBRC: REVISION TO PERMIT #101027987 TO ADD 9 ARCHITECTURE SHEETS TO THE PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED SET. NO CHANGED OR REVISED SCOPE. (OCCUPANCY B / CONSTRUCTION TYPE 1A) Per the Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 2/1/24. No exterior work or window replacement.		2/1/2024
2/23/2024	2024-0287	520 S. Michigan	101044912	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	Mechanical	Electrical: MONTHLY MAINTENANCE No other work	2/5/2015	2/23/2024
TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLI	CATIONS APPR	OVED: 126							

Thursday, March 7, 2024

TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED:

AVERAGE # OF DAYS TO ISSUE CORRECTIONS/APPROVAL

156

4.4